
 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2009 

 
 

** PLEASE NOTE LATER START TIME ** 
 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

CIVIC CENTER 
BOARD ROOM 

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 
 

 
1. Discuss Possible Change of Board Meeting Dates 
 
2. Review Agenda 

 
3. Board Members – Other Discussion 

        
 



 
 
 
 

1. Discussion of possible change in Board Meeting dates. 



 
 

REVIEW AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

BOARD MEMBERS 
OTHER DISCUSSION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
       
 BRENDA L. STUMBO, SUPERVISOR 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK 
REGULAR MEETING LARRY J. DOE, TREASURER 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2009 TRUSTEES:    
 JEAN HALL CURRIE 
 STAN ELDRIDGE 
 MIKE MARTIN 
 DEE SIZEMORE 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
TIME AND PLACE   7:00 P.M.  YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER 
        BOARD ROOM 
        7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
4. MINUTES 
 

A. JANUARY 15, 2009 SPECIAL MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

B. JANUARY 20, 2009 WORK SESSION,REGULAR MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

5. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

6. CLERK REPORT 
 
7. TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
8. ATTORNEY REPORT 
 

A. YPSILANTI MOBILE VILLAGE UPDATE 
B. JARVIS LAWSUIT UPDATE 

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS COMMUNICATION TOWER TO BE LOCATED ON 

EMERICK STREET IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP (Tabled at the December 2, 2008, December 16, 2008 and 
January 20, 2009 Regular Meeting) 

 
   
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #3 
 
2. WASHTENAW COUNTY WEBSITE DESIGN PROPOSAL, NOT TO EXCEED $9,000, 

BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-266-000-801-050 
 
3. CONTRACT WITH RICHARD PAUL AND ASSOCIATES, IN THE AMOUNT OF $650.00 TO 

PROVIDE MUSIC FOR THE ANNUAL DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE ON FEBRUARY 14, 2009, 
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 101-751-000-740-000 

 
 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page 2 Agenda – 02/03/09 
  

 
4. AGREEMENT WITH WEST SHORE SERVICES, INC. TO MAINTAIN OUTDOOR WARNING 

SIRENS IN 2009, IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,900.00, BUDGET IN LINE ITEM #206-206-000-933-
001 

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 15, 2009 SPECIAL MEETING 

 
PROPOSED 

 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 7:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer 
was observed. 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan 
Eldridge, Mike Martin and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters and John Hancock 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Treasurer Doe to adjourn the 
meeting to go into Executive Session. The motion carried as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes 
Stumbo: Yes Roe: Yes Doe: Yes 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:01 p.m. for the Board to go into 
Executive Session and the Board returned to the meeting at approximately 1:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
1. Proposed Tentative Contract with Firefighters Local 1830 – This agenda item 

will be discussed in Executive Session prior to taking action at the Special 
Meeting 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Sizemore to approve 
the proposed tentative contract with Firefighters Local 1830.  The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
2. Authorize three full-time officials to meet and discuss the possibility of 

contracting for Fire Chief services with the City of Ypsilanti 
 
A motion was made by Trustee Sizemore, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
authorize the three full-time officials to meet and discuss the possibility of 
contracting for Fire Chief services with the City of Ypsilanti.  
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 15, 2009 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated he felt the Township should hire a Fire Chief but was open to 
the idea of exploring different options. He asked the Board to consider other 
municipalities such as Superior Township and Pittsfield Township and to also consider a 
professional services contract. 
  
Supervisor Stumbo stated there had not been a lot of discussion other than a meeting 
with the captains where it was mentioned that other alternatives for the fire chief may 
need to be reviewed. The issue needed to come to the Board first because if they were 
not interested in pursuing other alternatives, any discussion would be a waste of time.  
 
John Hancock stated a legal opinion had been provided to the Board and there were 
two issues involved. First there was nothing in the Township Act or the Civil Service Act 
that stated the Township had to have a fire chief and second, nothing could be done 
without approval from the Board. 
 
Trustee Martin asked if the two candidates were not acceptable or if it was the Board’s 
intention to pursue a more economical process. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained the fire chief vacancy had created the opportunity to 
explore possible collaboration with other communities. She stated the fire chief salary, 
including benefits was $132,000 annually and felt the Board had an obligation to 
research other options, not only to reduce costs but to explore the possibility of working 
collaboratively with other communities. Supervisor Stumbo stressed this was not a 
merger with the City or any other community.  
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated it would be important to meet with the leadership staff at the 
fire department to obtain their input on what would be needed if the Township opted to 
contract for fire chief services. 
 
Scott Brodie, Firefighter stated that with the current fire department fund balance, 
$132,000 to have a full-time fire chief did not seem like a lot. He questioned if they were 
unhappy with the candidates on the fire chief eligibility list. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated they had not met either candidate and an opinion had not 
been formed either way. She clarified it was not a matter of picking one of the two 
candidates on the list because the Civil Service Act was clear that the candidate 
receiving the highest overall score would be selected. 
 
A friendly amendment was made by Trustee Eldridge to include other 
neighboring municipalities, as well as the possibility of professional contracting. 
The friendly amendment was accepted. 
 
The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 15, 2009 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
 
3. Authorize Trustee Stan Eldridge to act as Fire Commissioner for a 120 day 

interim period, at a salary of $500 per week 
 
John Hancock explained state law recognized the ability to appoint a Board Member as 
fire commissioner and also authorized the Board to pay for those services apart from 
the duties as Trustee. The Michigan Township Association outlined the duties 
recommended for the position of fire commissioner. He recommended the Board pass a 
resolution that referenced pay and authorized the duties of the fire commissioner. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
authorize the three full-time officials and the attorney to develop a resolution that 
would allow the Township to hire a fire commissioner in the interim, not to 
exceed 18 weeks with specific duties outlined in the resolution, at a salary of $500 
per week.   
 
Trustee Eldridge requested permission from the Board to abstain from voting because 
of his involvement and possible financial gain. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to allow 
Trustee Eldridge to abstain from voting on the issue before the Board. The 
motion carried as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Abstain Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes 
Roe: Yes Doe: Yes Stumbo: Yes 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the resolution would be brought to the Board at the Regular 
Meeting on Tuesday, January 20, 2009 under Other Business. She read the original 
motion and called for a vote. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 1:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        



     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 20, 2009 WORK SESSION 

 
PROPOSED 

 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 5:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer 
was observed. 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan 
Eldridge, Mike Martin and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters, John Whitman and Megan 

Cavanagh, Garan Lucow Miller, P.C. 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to adjourn 
the meeting to go into Executive Session. The motion carried as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes 
Stumbo: Yes Roe: Yes Doe: Yes 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:01 p.m. for the Board to go into 
Executive Session and the Board returned to the meeting at approximately 5:52 p.m. 
 
 
 
1. PENDING LITIGATION – CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI ET AL V 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ET AL - MEGAN CAVANAGH, APPELLATE 
ATTORNEY, GARAN LUCOW MILLER P.C. 

 
This item was discussed during Executive Session. 
 
 
2. REVIEW AGENDA 
 
 
SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated her report would be given at the Board Meeting. 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
CLERK REPORT 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked to have Budget Amendment #2 added to the agenda and to 
move Budget Amendment #1, under New Business and Budget Amendment #2 to the 
Clerk’s Report. 
 
 
TREASURER REPORT 
 
A. DECEMBER - 2008 
B. 2008 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
Treasurer Doe stated the December 2008 and 2008 Annual Report would be given at 
the Board Meeting. 
 
C. RESOLUTION NO. 2009-1, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2008-30, 

DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORIES FOR 2009 
 
Treasurer Doe explained the resolution was amended to include Mercantile Bank of 
Michigan. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that several items had been distributed to the Board that 
included Budget Amendment #2, a letter from Jonathan Crane asking that the Verizon 
Communication Tower be tabled, Resolution 2009-2, Appointment of Stan Eldridge as 
Fire Commissioner and Mike Radzik’s recommendation to approve the request of Mr. 
Mike’s Lounge. 
 
TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
Trustee Martin stated he would give an update on the Water Conservation Advisory 
Commission at the Board Meeting. 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION THAT THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
RESCIND ITS PREVIOUS AWARD OF THE DEMOLITION CONTRACT OF 7200 
AND 7207 BUNTON ROAD DUE TO FAILURE OF S&V CONTRACTORS INC. TO 
SUPPLY FINANCIAL DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED BY THE DEMOLITION 
PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON MONDAY, 
JANUARY 12, 2009 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this item had been requested by the attorney. 
 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS COMMUNICATION TOWER TO BE 

LOCATED ON EMERICK STREET IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP (Tabled at the 
December 2, 2008 and December 16, 2008 Regular Meeting) 

 
Supervisor Stumbo stated a request had been received from Jonathan Crane asking for 
the item to be tabled. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained Mr. Crane had called and requested the item be tabled 
until the February 3, 2009 Regular Meeting. 
 
2. PRINTER RFP LEASE VS PURCHASE FROM RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

(Tabled at the December 16, 2008 Regular Meeting) 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Board Packet included a detailed letter from Mike Radzik 
recommending approval. Purchasing the printers would result in an approximate 
$12,000 savings over leasing the equipment. 
 
Mike Radzik explained approval of the purchase agreement would reduce the number 
of current printing devices from 38 to 11 and the maintenance agreement would be 
based on the actual number of copies made. 
 
Attorney Winters stated the agreements were in proper form for approval by the Board. 
 
Trustee Eldridge asked the difference on cost savings between buying and leasing and 
if Ricoh had a buy back program. 
 
Mr. Radzik explained the difference was approximately $12,000. The usage of the 
equipment would be monitored and printers could be moved. The current equipment 
would be utilized at other Township facilities. 
 
David Nemer, General Sales Manager stated the average life span of the printers was 
five years. He explained if there was a high volume of usage on one printer and a low 
volume on another, the printers could be switched to extend the life. Printer usage 
would be monitored by both the Township and a Ricoh representative. 
 
Mr. Radzik further explained the printing process including the use of passwords and 
printing codes.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
1. 2009 BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 
 
This item was moved to the Clerk Report. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 
 
2. REQUEST FOR STREET LIGHT AT INTERSECTION OF HEWITT ROAD AND 

GLORY LANE 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the request came from Pastor Melvin T. Walls in April 2008 
and information on cost had been received from DTE. 
 
3. REQUEST FROM MR. MIKE’S LOUNGE, INC. TO TRANSFER ALL STOCK IN 

2008 CLASS C LICENSED BUSINESS WITH DANCE PERMIT, LOCATED AT 
1425 ECORSE, YPSILANTI, MI 48197, YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW 
COUNTY, BY DROPPING STOCKHOLDER EMANUEL KOUTSOGIANNIS 
THRU TRANSFER OF 1,000 SHARES TO NEW STOCKHOLDER, JOHN 
KOUTSOGIANNIS 

 
Supervisor Stumbo explained a liquor license stock transfer did not require Liquor 
Committee approval. A letter from Mike Radzik, Police Services Administrator 
recommending approval had been received. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
1. RESOLUTION 2009-2 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the resolution had been created as a result of the Special 
Meeting on January 15, 2009. She said the three full-time officials met with the 
president of firefighters’ union and she felt it had opened the lines of communication. 
The duties listed in the resolution were explained. 
 
Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident asked about accountability. She said from past 
meetings she had attended there seemed to be no accountability to the Board. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stressed that change was possible when everyone worked together 
and she knew that this Board was committed to doing that. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:32 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        



     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 20, 2009 REGULAR MEETING 

 
PROPOSED 

 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 7:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer 
was observed. 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan 
Eldridge, Mike Martin and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident expressed her concerns about the proposed 
roundabout. 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 16, 2008 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR 
MEETING 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Currie to approve 
the minutes of the December 16, 2008 Work Session and Regular Meeting. The 
motion carried unanimously.  
 

 
SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
Supervisor Stumbo provided an in-depth overview of the meetings she had attended 
with other Board Members and department heads.  

CLERK REPORT 
 
(At the request of the Clerk, this item was moved from New Business to the Clerk’s 
Report) 
 
A. 2009 BUDGET AMENDMENTS #1 & #2 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve Budget Amendments #1 & #2 (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
TREASURER REPORT 
 
A. DECEMBER – 2008 
 
Treasurer Doe gave the report for December, 2008. The beginning balance was 
$25,084,763.42 and the ending balance was $31,000,789.60. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to 
receive and file the December 2008 Treasurer’s report (see attached). The motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
B. 2008 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
Treasurer Doe gave the 2008 Annual Report. The beginning balance was 
$29,135,239.58 and the ending balance was $31,000,789.60. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to 
receive and file the 2008 Annual Treasurer’s report (see attached). The motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
C. RESOLUTION NO. 2009-1, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2008-30,  
 DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORIES FOR 2009 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to 
approve Resolution No. 2009-1, Amending Resolution No. 2008-30, Designation of 
Depositories for 2009. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
Trustee Martin provided an update on the Water Conservation Advisory Commission 
(WCAC) and outlined several concerns of the Commission. 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
A. RECOMMENDATION THAT THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES RESCIND ITS PREVIOUS AWARD OF THE DEMOLITION 
CONTRACT OF 7200 AND 7207 BUNTON ROAD DUE TO FAILURE OF 
S&V CONTRACTORS INC. TO SUPPLY FINANCIAL DOCUMENTATION 
REQUIRED BY THE DEMOLITION PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS BY THE 
CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON MONDAY, JANUARY 12, 2009 

 
Attorney Winters provided a brief overview of the issue surrounding this bid and a 
previous bid that had been awarded to S&V Contractors, Inc. He recommended that 
the project be rebid and that the Board not accept any future bids from S&V 
Contractors, Inc. due to their failure to submit required documentation in a timely 
manner. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
 
A motion was made Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to rescind its 
previous award of the demolition contract of 7200 and 7207 Bunton Road due to 
failure of S&V Contractors, Inc. to supply financial documentation required by the 
demolition project specifications by the close of business on Monday, January 
12, 2009. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to rebid 
the demolition project and not to accept any future bids from S&V Contractors, 
Inc. due to their failure to submit required documentation in a timely manner. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS COMMUNICATION TOWER TO BE 

LOCATED ON EMERICK STREET IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP (Tabled at the 
December 2, 2008 and December 16, 2008 Regular Meeting) 

 
A motion was made Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to remove 
the proposed Verizon Wireless Communication Tower to be located on Emerick 
Street in Ypsilanti Township from the table. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to table 
the item until the February 3, 2009 Regular Meeting. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
2. PRINTER RFP LEASE VS PURCHASE FROM RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

(Tabled at the December 16, 2008 Regular Meeting) 
 
A motion was made Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to remove 
the printer RFP lease vs purchase from Ricoh Business Solutions from the table. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to authorize 
the Supervisor and Clerk to sign the purchase and maintenance agreements with 
Ricoh Business Solutions for 11 printers and various support equipment, in the 
amount of $47,868.00 and an estimated annual maintenance cost of $7,634.00 
budgeted in account #101-266-000-977-001. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
   
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. 2009 BUDGET AMENDMENTS #1 
 
This item was moved to the Clerk’s Report. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 
 
2. REQUEST FOR STREET LIGHT AT INTERSECTION OF HEWITT ROAD AND 

GLORY LANE 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Martin to 
approve the request for a street light at the intersection of Hewitt Road and Glory 
Lane, in the amount of $2,117.30, budgeted in line item #212-970-000-818-022. 
 
3. REQUEST FROM MR. MIKE’S LOUNGE, INC. TO TRANSFER ALL STOCK IN 

2008 CLASS C LICENSED BUSINESS WITH DANCE PERMIT, LOCATED AT 
1425 ECORSE, YPSILANTI, MI 48197, YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW 
COUNTY, BY DROPPING STOCKHOLDER EMANUEL KOUTSOGIANNIS 
THRU TRANSFER OF 1,000 SHARES TO NEW STOCKHOLDER, JOHN 
KOUTSOGIANNIS 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Sizemore to approve 
the request from Mr. Mike’s Lounge, Inc. to transfer all stock in 2008 Class C 
licensed business with dance permit, located at 1425 Ecorse, Ypsilanti, Mi 48197, 
Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, by dropping stockholder Emanuel 
Koutsogiannis thru transfer of 1,000 shares to new stockholder, John 
Koutsogiannis. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
A. RESOLUTION NO. 2009-2, FIRE COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT OF STAN 

ELDRIDGE 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to 
approve Resolution No. 2009-2, Fire Commissioner Appointment of Stan Eldridge. 
 
Trustee Eldridge requested to abstain from voting on the agenda item. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to allow 
Trustee Eldridge to abstain from voting on Resolution 2009-2. The motion carried 
as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Abstain Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes 
Stumbo: Yes  Roe: Yes Doe: Yes 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 20, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 5 
 
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
A. JANUARY 6, 2009 
B. JANUARY 20, 2009 
 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
approve statements and checks for January 6, 2009, in the amount of $714,977.39 
and January 20, 2009, in the amount of $812,221.19. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to adjourn 
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:53 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
 
 

 
The January 15, 2009 and January 20, 2009 Executive Session 
minutes will be distributed to Board Members at the Work Session. 



PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 



SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
 

There is no written Supervisor Report 
 



CLERK REPORT 
 

There is no written Clerk Report 



 
 

TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
 

 

A. YPSILANTI MOBILE VILLAGE UPDATE 
 

B. JARVIS LAWSUIT UPDATE 
 
 
 
 
  



































CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSIALNTI
BUDGET AMENDMENT #3

FEBRUARY 3, 2009

101 - GENERAL FUND Total Increase ($9,000.00)

Revenues: Appropriated Prior Year Fund Balance 101.000.000.699.000 $9,000.00

Net Revenues $9,000.00

Expenditures: Computer Support-Professional Services-WEB Design 101.266.000.801.050 $9,000.00

Net Expenditures $9,000.00

Increase budget for Computer Support by $9,000.00.  This is for professional services to be 
provided by Washtenaw County for the Township's Web Design.   The project will  be funded by an 
appropriation from the Prior Year Fund Balance.



 
 
 
Motion to Amend the Budget (#3) for 2009: 
 
 
 

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $9,000.00 to $9,856,633.00 and 
approve the department line item changes as outlined. 

 
  
 
 

 
Moved by:      
 
 
 
Supported by:      
 
 

 
 
 

 



 

TO: Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor 
Ypsilanti Township 

  
THROUGH: David Behen 

Deputy County Administrator 
  
FROM: Andy Brush, Knowledge Manager 

Office of Strategic Planning 
  
DATE: January 29, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: Ypsilanti Township Website 

 
 

 
WASHTENAW COUNTY 

 
220 NORTH MAIN STREET, P.O. BOX 8645 

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48107-8645 
 

 
 
Ypsilanti Township has requested Washtenaw County to develop and host a new 
public website for the Township. Following a review of Ypsilanti Township’s 
requirements, and subsequent meetings, Washtenaw County proposes to 
develop the website in partnership with Ypsilanti Township staff. 
 
Assumptions: 
 

 Site will be hosted on the county's content management system. 
 Design will be the same as the county’s public website, eWashtenaw. 
 Design changes will be limited to township logo, replacing images (images 

provided by Ypsilanti Township) and a new color theme for the site. 
 The website will be provided to Ypsilanti Township with a navigation 

structure, but no content. 
 Editing the website will be available securely from any web browser. 

Editors of the web will authenticate against the Ypsilanti Township active 
directory. We assume that the connection will be simple as the two 
networks sit across from each other in a closet at the Ypsilanti Township 
offices. 

 Washtenaw County will provide two training sessions specific to Ypsilanti 
Township’s system. 

 
Ypsilanti Township Support Required 
 

(734) 222-6850                        www.eWashtenaw.org                       FAX (734) 222-6715 



(734) 222-6850                        www.eWashtenaw.org                       FAX (734) 222-6715 

 Assist in network configuration 
 Provide, upload and verify all web content 
 Test system and provide timely feedback 
 Map URL(s) ytown.org and www.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us to Washtenaw 

County’s name servers 
 
Project Costs  
 
Washtenaw County proposes this engagement as a time and materials project. 
The county will bill only for hours worked at a rate of $85/hour. 
 
Total Project Amount not to exceed: $9,000 
 
Ongoing hosting, training and basic support (up to 4 hours annually) will be 
available at no cost as part of the county's 1Washtenaw partnership. Additional 
customizations will be treated as follow on projects and quoted accordingly. 
 
 

http://www.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us/


















OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

Clerk’s Office 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 484-4700 
Fax:  (734) 484-5156 

www.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees 
 
From: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 
Date: January 26, 2009 
 
Subject: Authorizations & Bids 
 
I am requesting the Board to take action on the following items: 
 
Authorize: 
 
A. The request of Michael Saranen, Hydro Operation Manager to waive the 

Township’s Financial Policy and authorize the purchase of a water quality 
monitoring sensor from Fondriest Environmental, a single-source vendor, in 
the amount of $10,375, budgeted in line item #212-212-000-801-100. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

Hydro Station 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 483-0776 
Fax:  (734) 544-3626 

www.ytown.org 

 

 
January 23, 2009 

     
   

Mrs. Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 
Re:  Request to waive Financial Policy for purchase of Water Quality Equipment 
 
Dear Madame Clerk: 
 
I would like to place on the February 3, 2009 Board Agenda; a request that the Township 
Board waive the Township’s Financial Policy and authorize the purchase water quality 
monitoring sensor from Fondriest Environmental, a single-source vendor. 
 
This multi parameter sensor will replace a University of Michigan sensor that is longer 
available since the algae research is coming to a close.   
 
I attached the quote from Fondriest Environmental in the amount of $ 10,375.00, which is 
appropriated in the 2009 budget line item #212.212.000.801.100. 
 
I am available to answer any questions regarding this request.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Michael Saranen 
Hydro Operation Manager 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 
CC: Jeff Allen, RSD Director 
 WCAC 
 File 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ytown.org/


when yourresearch
demands

quality data

888-426-2151

YSI 6920 V2-2
Multi-Parameter System

Long-term in situ monitoring
with ROX Reliable Oxygen Sensor

Detailed Price Quotation

Additional Services

Michael Saranen
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



when yourresearch
demands

quality data
Michael Saranen
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Township Civic Center
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI  48197
Phone: 734-483-0776

Quote: #16934 Contact: Paul Nieberding Date: 11/18/08 Expires: 02/18/09

Part # Mfg Description Price Qty Extend

YSI 6920 V2-2 Sonde

6920V2-01 YSI YSI 6920 V2-2 Sonde with $4,950.00 1 $4,950.00
temperature/conductivity sensor

6025 YSI Chlorophyll sensor with self-cleaning $2,680.00 1 $2,680.00
wiper

6150 YSI ROX optical dissolved oxygen sensor $1,650.00 1 $1,650.00
with self-cleaning wiper

UW-6090 NexSens Underwater connectorized cable $650.00 1 $650.00
adapter for YSI 6-Series sondes,
user-definable length from 1 ft. to 8 ft.

Mooring Equipment

6945 Endeco Mooring clamp, 6920 series sondes $390.00 1 $390.00

SS187-10 NexSens Custom built mooring line with thimbles $55.00 1 $55.00
& sleeves, 3/16", 10'

Note: Quote reflects system that will
integrate with existing buoy.

Subtotal: $10,375.00

Tax: $0.00

Send or Fax Purchase Order To Shipping: $0.00

Fondriest Environmental, Inc TOTAL: $10,375.00

1328 Parkway Court Delivery: 2-3 weeks

Beavercreek, OH 45432 Terms: Net 30 with approved credit

Phone: (888) 426-2151 Visa, MC, American Express

Fax: (937) 426-1125 FOB Point: Orgin

Freight: Delivery

FONDRIEST ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

1328 Parkway Court - Beavercreek, OH 45432 - Phone: (888) 426-2151 - http://www.Fondriest.com

2/3

http://www.fondriest.com
http://www.Fondriest.com
http://www.Fondriest.com


when yourresearch
demands

quality data

About Us

Additional Services
Working with Fondriest

Located near Dayton Ohio, Fondriest Environmental is a consulting, sales, 
service, and support provider for a wide variety of environmental monitoring 
equipment and systems in the Great Lakes region. The company specializes 
in designing and implementing real-time environmental monitoring systems 
with data transmission via cellular, radio, land-line, satellite, and SMS 
messaging. The company is led by President and Chief Executive Officer, Steve 
Fondriest, who was himself a member of the senior management team at YSI 
Incorporated, leading their research and development efforts for 15 years.

Rely on our detailed product knowledge and experience to get you over the 
hurdles. To ensure our customers can begin using their equipment as quickly 
and efficiently as possible, our application engineers are available for training 
and technical support, both by phone and in person. Our company offers 
both extensive field experience and a wide array of deployment hardware 
to facilitate the implementation of your project, no matter how complex. 
Our close proximity to many customers also provides us with the unique 
opportunity to offer personalized, on-site training, and our commitment 
enables us to establish long-lasting relationships for on-going product support.

Save valuable time and money by eliminating the need to manually retrieve 
field data. Fondriest Environmental combines cutting edge technology and 
advanced software to produce seamless networks of environmental sensors 
that provide real-time data from remote locations. Contact us to find out 
how simple and cost-effective it is to have 24-hour access to your data, 
automatically generate reports, receive instant notifications, and easily share 
data with colleagues around the world. Fondriest Environmental can even 
perform the field monitoring and data collection, so you can concentrate on 
the system analysis and modeling.

Fondriest Environmental is a factory-authorized repair and service center 
for many environmental instrument manufacturers. To ensure the continuity 
of your sampling program and accuracy of your data, we offer excellent 
turn-around times and low service costs on instrument repair and annual 
maintenance services. Send your instrument to us, and you can be assured 
it will be returned to you meeting factory specifications in a timely and cost-
effective manner.

Fondriest’s commitment to customers and their projects ensure continued 
product support, resulting in long-lasting, value-added business relationships.

Training & Support

Real-Time Network Design & Data Collection

Factory-Authorized Repair & Maintenance

Our Commitment

FONDRIEST ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

1328 Parkway Court - Beavercreek, OH 45432 - Phone: (888) 426-2151 - http://www.Fondriest.com

3/3

http://www.Fondriest.com
http://www.Fondriest.com











	Work Session Agenda 
	Board Meeting Dates
	Review Agenda
	Board Members-Other Discussion

	Board Meeting Agenda
	Minutes
	01/15/09 Special Meeting
	01/20/09 Work Session
	01/20/09 Regular Meeting
	Executive Session

	Public Comments
	Supervisor Report
	Clerk Report
	Trustee Report
	Attorney Report
	Unfinished Business
	Proposed Verizon Cell Tower

	New Business
	Budget Amendment #3
	Website Proposal
	DJ Contract-Daddy Daughter Dance
	West Shore Services Agreement

	Other Business
	Authorizations & Bids
	Statements & Checks

